
   

February 17, 2022 
 
 
TO:  Emergency Services Advisory Committee 
 
FROM: Marshall Ochylski, Chairperson 

Ron Munds, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item 8 – 02/17/2022 ESAC Meeting  

 Emergency Services Advisory Committee Work Plan 
 

 
EMERGENCY SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE 2022 WORK PLAN 
 
Recommendations for Emergency Services Advisory Committee in 2022: 
  
1. Review Cal Fire Agreement Schedules A through E and make 
recommendations for updating as appropriate  
 
2. Review a report on the structural assessment of Station 15 and provide 
recommendations  
 
3. Provide a quarterly review of the Fund 301 budget and financial statements 
for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 and 2022/2023  
 
4. Create a public outreach plan to improve the dissemination of information 
regarding Station 15 emergency services and programs.  
 
5. Review call responses and other information to evaluate the levels of service 
of medical and fire response in order to meet the community’s expectations.  
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